FILED 3/4/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 01012-2024
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2024

TO: dam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: enny Mallow, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development &
Market Analysis

RE: Docket No. 20240020-TC-Broward County [Broward County] (Socarras) -

Letter dated 1/16/24 requesting cancellation of [PATS] Certificate No.
8063, effective 1/16/24

Attached is a request for penalty and interest payment. Please add to docket file. If you have
questions please contact me at 413-6586.
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Penny Mallow

From: Penny Mallow

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 12:37 PM

To: 'Socarras, Luis'

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240020-TC - Voluntary Cancellation of Cert. 8063
Luis,

Our office has received your 2023 RAFs in the amount of $100.00. However, because payment was received after the due
date, penalty and interest fees have been applied in the amount of $6.00. Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.f., Administrative
Procedures Manual we cannot proceed with the cancellation process until all penalty and interest fees have been received.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter,

Public Utility

Pel’lny Mallow Analyst

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
. FLORIDA PUBLIC
| SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6586

From: Socarras, Luis <LSOCARRAS@broward.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240020-TC - Voluntary Cancellation of Cert. 8063

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Hi Penny,

Thank you for your help. Attached is the updated letter.

I am working on the RAF for 2023 and 2024.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you need with regards to the certificate cancellation.

Thank you,
Luis

From: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Socarras, Luis <LSOCARRAS@broward.org>

Subject: Docket No. 20240020-TC - Voluntary Cancellation of Cert. 8063




Luis,

I am in receipt of your request to cancel certificate 8063 (Pay Telephone Service). In processing your request, it came to
my attention that the name cited in the body of your letter is Broward County. However, our Master Commission
Directory cites your name as Broward County Board of Commissioners d/b/a Broward County Telecommunications
Division. Unfortunately, | will need a revised letter citing the name that matches what is in our records. You may send
the revised letter directly to me via email or to the PSC Clerk.

In addition, our records indicate that the 2023 Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs) in the amount of $100.00 have not
yet been paid. Payment for the 2023 RAFs are due by January 30, 2024. Because you were certificated in 2024, you will
also be responsible for 2024 RAFs which will become due in January 2025. You may pay 2024 RAFs early or when they

become due in 2025.

Thank you,

Penny Mallow

Public Utility
Analyst

| FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6586

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to
or from Broward County employees or
officials are public records, available to any
person upon request, absent an exemption.
Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the

County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.





